
Fire Department of Westfield 
20 Clinton Street 

Westfield, New York 14787 

MEMO 

TO: 	 Village Board of Westfield 

FROM: 	Jerry E. Ruch, Chief 

RE: 	 Monthly Fire Department Report for March, 2017 

DATE: 	April 1, 2017 

Members of the Fire Department of Westfield responded to a total of 43 calls during the month of March. The 
breakdown is as follows: 

• Seven Fire Calls: 
o five in the Village — smoke in the basement at 112 North Portage Street, Growers Co-Op; two 

reports of gas leak/odor at 59 Franklin Street, Coronado Stone; one general fire alarm 
activation at 26 Cass Street, Absolut Care (patient was smoking in their room); and a large 
bonfire in the backyard of 10 Chestnut Street; and 

o two mutual aid — a barn fire at 11240 Dam Site Road in North East, PA; and a large unattended 
brush fire at 10606 Route 20 in Ripley. 

• Two MVA's: 
o both in the Town — a car in a ditch in the vicinity of 6066 Route 394; and a car struck a power 

pole on Sherman-Westfield Road. 

• 28 EMS Calls:  ten in the Village; eight in the Town; and ten at Absolut Care. 

• Six Service Calls:  a CO detector activation at 31 Bank Street; tree across the road near 6940 
Sherman-Westfield Road; large branch on a wire in the vicinity of Sherman-Westfield and Ogden Roads; 
wire down and arcing at 50 Central Avenue in Forest Park; tree and wires across the road at Route 394 
and Martin Wright Road; and a tree across the road in the vicinity of Sherman-Westfield and Ogden 
Roads. 

JER/msh 

cc: Town Board of Westfield 

Continuous Fire Protection Since 1872 
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